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Friday, October 15, 2010 
 
VIA ELETRONIC FILING 
 
Marlene H. Dortch 
Secretary 
Federal Communication Commission 
224 12 Street S.W.  
Washington, D.C. 20554 
 
RE: Notice of Ex Parte Communication MB Docket No. 07-57  
 
 
Dear Ms. Dortch: 
 
On October 15, 2010, the undersigned on behalf of iClick2Media spoke with Joshua Cinelli, 
Media Advisor to Commissioner Copps regarding the 12 commercial channels made available by 
Sirius XM as a part of the merge Voluntarily conditions. 
 
In our conversation we talked about the status of the 12 channels and what the next steps would 
be if iClick2Media wanted to continue its pursuit of the 12 channels. 
 
Thank you for your time and consideration regarding this matter. If you have any questions feel 
free to contact me. 
 
Regards, 
 
/s/ Malik Shakur 
 
Malik Shakur, CEO 
iClick2Media 
An Independent Creative Artists Company 
 

 


